STATE OF CONNECTICUT

CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL
Ten Franklin Square, New Britain, CF 066051
Phone: (860) 827-2935 Fax: (860} 827-2950
E-Mail: sitiag.council@et.goy
www.ct.gov/ese

December 29, 2014

Christopher B. Fisher, Esq.
Cuddy & TFeder LLT

445 Hamilton Avenue, 14+ floor
White Plains, NY 10601

RE: EM-CING-069-130123 - 1375 North Road, Dayville

EM-AT&T-060-130321 - 370 Rockland Road, Guilford
- EM-CING-074-130220 - 1291 Bantam Road, Litchfield

EM-CING-069-130130 - 246 East Franklin Street, Danielson
EM-CING-088-130109 - 103 Eastside Boulevard, Naugatuck
EM-CING-135-130910 - 366 Old Long Ridge Road, Stamford
EM-CING-156-130531 - 1 Burwell Road, West Haven
EM-CING-169-130913 - 40 Sherman Road, Weodstock
EM-CING-086-130712 - 334 Route 85, Montville
EM-CING-085-130531 - 500 Mooschill Road, Monroe
EM-CING-097-130322 - 24 Dinglebrook, Newtown
EM-CING-£50-130625 - 6 Mountain Road, Washingion
EM-CING-158-130703 - 515 Post Road Ease, Westport
EM-CING-073-130207 - 20 Mell Road, Lishbon
EM-CING-143-130122 - 1210 Highland Avenue, Tostington
EM-CING-103-130703 - 177 West Rocks Road, Norwalk
EM-CING-104-130819 - 39 Maennerchor Avenue, Norwich

Dear Attorney Fisher:

The Connecticut Siting Council {Council) is in receipt of your letter dated December 24, 2014, submitted on
behalf of AT&T/New Cingular Wireless PCS, LLC, requesting an extension of time to submit a notice of
completion of construction and associated post modification inspection reports for the above-referenced
exempt modifications.

The Council hereby grants a 60-day extenston of time until March 1, 2015, to submit a notice of completion
of constructon and associated post modification inspection reports for the above-referenced exempt
modifications.

This extension is granted with the understanding that the Coundl will be notified should AT&1'/New

Cingular Wireless PCS, LLC need additional dme beyond 60 days to submit a notice of completion of
construction and associated post modification inspection reports or decide not to proceed with construction.

Thank you for your attention to these matters.
Sincerely,
A7 7 a0 7
Sl

Melanie A. Bachman
Acting Executive Director

MAB/cm
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December 24, 2014

VIA EMAIL & FIRST CLASS MAIL E
Melanie Bachman, Esq. B
Executive Director ' DeC 2 20
Connecticut Siting Council CONNECTICUT

10 Franklin Square SITING COUNCIL.
New Britain, CT 06051

Re:  New Cingular Wireless PCS, LLC (AT&T)
Exempt Modification/Tower Share Conditions
Notifications of Completion & Extension Requests

Dear Executive Director Bachman:

We are writing once again behalf of our client, New Cingular Wireless PCS, LLC ("AT&T")
with respect to the above referenced matter and the Siting Council’s requests for written
notification of completion of construction and/or written notice of compliance with site specific
conditions for various exempt modification filings made by AT&T and its vendors. Specifically,
this letter addresses those items related to the year 2013 which the Council has received prior
correspondence individually addressing various sites approved in different quarters of calendar
year 2013. For purposes of efficiency this letter addresses the latest status of all sites (Quarters
1-3) as the attachment to your letter dated November 3, 2014 (“November List”) included a
listing of sites from Quarters 1-3.

Quarter 1, 2013

Since the date of our October 3 1% letter, we are advised that AT&T and its vendors have filed
directly with the council close out letters for the following additional sites:

EM-AT&T-067-131230 107 Buck Road Hebron
EM-CING-045-130103 2 Scott Road East T.yme
EM-CING-057-130802 (Old Greenwich Sta. Old Greenwich

EM-CING-058-121031 131 Bishop Crossing Griswold
EM-CING-137-121031 86 Voluntown Road Pawcatuck
EM-CING-114-121114 5 Hinckley Hill Rd. Preston

Quarter 2, 2013

Since the date of our October 31 letter, our information reflects that AT&T and its vendors have
filed directly with the council a close out letter for the following additional site:

EM-CING-106-131114 1363 Boston Post Road  Old Saybrook

Additionally, we are advised by AT&T that construction has been deferred on (3) Q2 sites:

C&F: 26258831
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TS-AT&T-004-131223 376 Deercliff Road Avon
TS-AT&T-069-131216 1249 Hartford Pike East Killingly
EM-CING-128-130828 530 Brushy Hill Road Simsbury.

On AT&T and their vendor’s behalf, we respectfully request a one-year extension of time to
December 31, 2015 for these three sites to be completed in accordance with the prior Exempt
Modification Acknowledgement letters.

Quarter 3, 2013

As for the Quarter 3 sites listed we are writing to confirm your receipt of correspondence from
AT&T’s vendors for six (6) of the Q3 sites on the list you provided, as follows:

1. EM-CING-135-130703 652 Glenbrook Rd Stamford

2 EM-CING-152-130201 126 Old Colchester Rd ~ Waterford

3. EM-CING-166-130711 347 East Street Wolcott

4. EM-CING-100-130322 38 Lower Rd North Canaan
5. EM-CING-084-130305 111 Schoolhouse Rd Milford

6. EM-CING-031-130116 Mowhawk Mtn. Rd Cornwall

Additionally, we are advised by AT&T that construction has been deferred on (3) Q3 sites:

TS-AT&T-101-131108 50 Devine Street North Haven
TS-AT&T-143-131227 137 Wright Rd Torrington
TS-AT&T-164-131114 599 Matianuck Avenue Windsor.

On AT&T and their vendor’s behalf, we respectfully request a one-year extension of time to
December 31, 2015 for these sites to be completed in accordance with the prior Exempt
Modification Acknowledgement letters.

Process Moving Forward -- Confirmation of Extensions

We are advised that other than the above noted deferrals AT&T’s vendors are coordinating
receipt of documentation from tower companies to certify compliance with conditions (i.e. P.E.
certifications, ete.) for Q1, Q2 and Q3 sites. As per our recent telephone discussion, however, it
appears that the Council’s records do not reflect receipt of completion correspondence for sites
which AT&T’s vendors have a record of submitting. AT&T will revisit its records and
coordinate submission of any outstanding completion correspondence with the Council.

C&T: 2625883 1
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Other than the deferred sites noted above, and to the extent an extension is required for any
outstanding sites as per the Council’s records, we respectfully request an extension to March 1,
2015 for all sites on the November list (2013 Q1, Q2, Q3) to submit notices of completion.
Thank you for your continued consideration in this matter.
Very truly yours,
Daniel M. Laub
ce: Michele Briggs, AT&T

Christopher B. Fisher, Esq.

C&F: 26258831



